
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

 
FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

February 23, 2015

TO: Honorable Jimmie Don Aycock, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB370 by Villalba (Relating to notifying a parent or guardian whether an employee of a

school is appointed school marshal and the confidentiality of information submitted to or
collected by the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement in connection with a
certification for appointment as school marshal.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require school districts or open-enrollment charter schools to disclose in writing
whether any of their employees have been appointed as a school marshal if they receive a written
request for this information by the parent or guardian of an enrolled student.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 407 Commission on Law Enforcement, 701 Central Education Agency
LBB Staff: UP, JBi
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